

Emailed to you 4/9/15

PATTY BRIGGS

[REDACTED]

Site Allocations & Development
Planning Department
Hertsmere Borough Council
Civic Offices
Elstree Way
Borehamwood
Herts WD6 1WA

4 September 2015

H.B.C.
PLANNING UNIT
- 7 SEP 2015

RECEIVED

Dear Sir/Madam

I wish to make a representation to Hertsmere Council's Site Allocations and Development Management Plan published on 31st July 2015 that 'The Paddocks' Elstree Road, Bushey (Reference BH007) **IS** designated a Local Green Space.

As a Friend of Bushey Museum, I do not agree with the selling of land which was left in good faith to the Trust.

I believe that all our green open spaces, despite their size, are important in our over developed Borough.

Yours faithfully

[REDACTED]

Mrs PA Briggs